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From: 
Sent: 

ja ke.su II iva nL___--.-----~ 
Thursday, November 11, 2010 7:00 AM 

To: Terry Krinvic; huma@clintonemail.com 
Subject: Re: Fw: How do I get through to Bill Clinton? 

Awesome- tx 

Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpeed 

From: Terry Krinvic L__ ___ ~---------~~ 
Date: Wed, 10 Nov 2010 19:06:03 -0500 
To: Huma@clintonemail.com<Huma clint onemail.com>; 

jake. sulliva ~=-------=-=-----c:-----=-----=--------=-------==--:-:::-=--=c:-::-~ 
Subject: Re: Fw: How do I get through to Bill Clinton? 

O f course . 
Send to this address. 

Best 
T erry 

From: Huma Abedin 
To: Jake Sullivan 
Cc: Terry Krinvic 
Sent: Wed Nov 10 19:01:51 2010 
Subject: RE: Fw: How do I get through to Bill Clinton? 
terry -can they email you directly so you can consider this? 

From: Jake Sullivan 
Sent: Wednesday, 1\l'ri:vornf'\Orc-o~r.-Jn~--zc~,---pr\vl 

To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: How do I get through to Bill Clinton? 

hey -- thoughts? 

---------- Forwarded me,_ss_a~g~e_-_--_-_-_--_-_-_-----------, 
From: Edward Meier~======~====~--' 
Date: Wed, Nov 10, 2010 at 3:04 PM 
Subject: Fw: How do I get through to Bill Clinton? 
To: Jake Sullivan , Jake Sullivan < sullivanjj@statc.gov > 

Any chance we can help Rafael with this? Ifnot, no problem. Just want to see how you would handle this. 

----- Forwarded Message, -_-_------------------. 
From: "Anchia, R91f~~~e~l'_' --LJ _________ ~ ____ __j 

To: Edward Meier I L__ __________ ~ 
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Sent: Wed, November 10, 2010 2:16:18 PM 
Subject: How do I get through to Bill Clinton? 

Ed: 

The Basque region in Spain wants to bring him in to give a speech and a large bank is willing to pay for it. Who are the 
gatekeepers? Feel free to call me to discuss. 

Thanks, 

haynes boone 
Rafael M. Anchia 
Partner 

Haynes and Boone, LLP 
2323 Victory Avenue 
Suite 700 
Dallas , TX 75219-7673 

(t) l 
(f) L_. -------" 

v Card 1 Bio 1 W ebsit e 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by 
U.S. Treasury Regulations, Haynes and Boone, LLP informs you that any 
U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal 
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 
party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is confidential, 
may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the intended 
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system. 
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